

Message

From: Eisenberg, Ross [Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com]
Sent: 5/12/2020 5:06:59 PM
To: Hyman, Alana [Hyman.Alana@epa.gov]
CC: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: CEO Meeting Request with the Administrator
Attachments: EPA Meeting Request Form - Administrator Wheeler (006).docx

Attached is the completed meeting request form for the May 19 call between Chris Jahn and Administrator Wheeler. We are happy to provide a conference/video line if needed. Just let me know and I will set it up.

Ross Eisenberg | American Chemistry Council
Vice President, Federal Affairs
Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
O: (202) 249-6200
M: (703) 517-1655
www.americanchemistry.com

From: Eisenberg, Ross
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Hyman, Alana
Cc: dickerson.aaron@epa.gov
Subject: RE: CEO Meeting Request with the Administrator

Alana, thanks for reaching out. May 19 at 10 am would work great for Chris Jahn for a call with the Administrator. I will follow up with a completed meeting request form this morning but wanted to let you know the time works for us.

Ross Eisenberg | American Chemistry Council
Vice President, Federal Affairs
Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com
700 2nd Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
O: (202) 249-6200
M: (703) 517-1655
www.americanchemistry.com

From: Hyman, Alana [<mailto:Hyman.Alana@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 6:25 PM
To: Eisenberg, Ross
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy; Dickerson, Aaron
Subject: CEO Meeting Request with the Administrator

Good afternoon Katie,

Good evening Ross,

Thank you for the following phone call meeting request on behalf of American Chemistry Council (ACC) CEO Chris Jahn, to meet with Administrator Andrew Wheeler. In the interest of saving time would you mind to fill out the attached meeting request form and return to us at your earliest convenience? Would Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 10:00 am work for a phone call meeting between Mr. Jahn and Administrator Wheeler?

Please let me know if this would work and I can schedule accordingly.

Thank you kindly,

Alana Hyman

From: "Eisenberg, Ross" <Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com>

Date: April 27, 2020 at 8:44:02 AM EDT

To: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>

Subject: CEO Meeting Request with the Administrator

Mandy,

Would it be possible for our CEO, Chris Jahn, to have a phone meeting with the Administrator soon? The purpose of the meeting is to brief the Administrator on ACC work on ethylene oxide. We can work entirely around his schedule, so whenever he can give us time, we will be available.

Thanks and happy to lob a formal request in if needed.

Ross Eisenberg | American Chemistry Council

Vice President, Federal Affairs

Ross_Eisenberg@americanchemistry.com

700 2nd Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002

O: (202) 249-6200

M: (703) 517-1655

www.americanchemistry.com

+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com

NOTICE: This email originated from a source outside of the American Chemistry Council. Do not click any links or access attachments unless you are expecting them, and know that the content is safe.

+++++ This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 – 2nd Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www.americanchemistry.com